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MEMORANDUM
TO: \/ﬁarsha A. Daly

Assistant Director, Academic Program Management
University Coordinating Commission

FROM: Joseph Kotarba
President, University of Houston, Faculty Senate

- DATE: April 12, 2007 .
SUBJECT: Resolution on Parking Rate Increases

At its March 21, 2007 meetmg,. the Faculty Senate voted unanimously to approve the attached
resolution on parkmg rate increases. The resolution is being subrmtted to the University

Coordinating Commission for its certification process.

cc: Nicky Holdeman
Jim Johnson
J. Michael Thompson
Richard Bannerot
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University of Houston Faculty Senate Resolution on Parkiﬁg Rate Increases
(Passed unanimously by the Executive Committee on March 5, 2007
Passed unanimously by the Faculty Senate on March 21, 2007)

The Executive Committee recommends to the Senate that University of Houston faculty
parking rates increase no more in any given year than the average percentage provided for
faculty merit salary increases in that year.

Rationale: ‘The cost of employment at the University continues to be negatively affected
by factors beyond local control, such as the increasing cost of medical insurance. Parking

costs are totally within the control of the University.

§-y-07

Joseph Kotarba - Date
President
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